From: Weber, Samantha

To: Marilyn Marler

Cc: Grp. City Council and City Web Site
Subject: Re: Beekeeping ordinance

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:46:32 PM
Thank you!

SW

From: Marilyn Marler <MMarler@ci.missoula.mt.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:30:06 PM

To: Weber, Samantha

Cc: Grp. City Council and City Web Site

Subject: Re: Beekeeping ordinance

Hello! I was on council when we had some discussion about this. My understanding then and
now is that there are no city regulations that apply to bee keeping. My neighbors have honey
bees and they are interesting to watch in summer. | personally prefer the diverse community if
native bees (sweat bees, mason bees, cuckoo bees, bumblebees etc) but I cannot begrudge
someone for wanting honey bees.

Marilyn Marler
406-544-7189

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse typos

On Sep 21, 2017, at 4:49 PM, Weber, Samantha <samantha.weber@umconnect.umt.edu>
wrote:

Hello!

I'm a graduate journalism student at UM and I'm trying to write a story for a class
about local beekeeping. I'm having trouble finding out anything about regulations
within city limits. I've spoken with the county extension office, the department of
ag and animal control and everyone seems to think another group is in charge of
bees. I've found evidence of an ordinance discussed in city council meetings from
2011, but nothing since then. Are there indeed any hobbyist beekeeping
regulations in Missoula? | would appreciate any help you could give me at your
earliest convenience. My cell phone number is 814-392-1636.

Thanks,
Sam Weber

Messages and attachments sent to or from this e-mail account pertaining to City business may
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be considered public or private records depending on the message content. The City is often
required by law to provide public records to individuals requesting them. The City is also
required by law to protect private, confidential information. This message is intended for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, please notify the sender immediately, do not forward the message to anyone, and
delete all copies. Thank you



From: Marilyn Marler

To: Weber, Samantha

Cc: Grp. City Council and City Web Site
Subject: Re: Beekeeping ordinance

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:30:10 PM

Hello! | was on council when we had some discussion about this. My understanding then and
now isthat there are no city regulations that apply to bee keeping. My neighbors have honey
bees and they are interesting to watch in summer. | personally prefer the diverse community if
native bees (sweat bees, mason bees, cuckoo bees, bumblebees etc) but | cannot begrudge
someone for wanting honey bees.

Marilyn Marler
406-544-7189

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse typos

On Sep 21, 2017, at 4:49 PM, Weber, Samantha <samantha.weber @umconnect.umt.edu>
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

To: Grp. City Council and City Web Site
Subject: Beekeeping ordinance

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 4:49:06 PM
Hello!

I'm a graduate journalism student at UM and I'm trying to write a story for a class about local
beekeeping. I'm having trouble finding out anything about regulations within city limits. I've
spoken with the county extension office, the department of ag and animal control and
everyone seems to think another group is in charge of bees. I've found evidence of an
ordinance discussed in city council meetings from 2011, but nothing since then. Are there
indeed any hobbyist beekeeping regulations in Missoula? | would appreciate any help you
could give me at your earliest convenience. My cell phone number is 814-392-1636.

Thanks,
Sam Weber
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From: Stevenson, Wayne

To: Grp. City Council and City Web Site
Subject: Potential Interview

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:40:46 AM
Hello,

My name is Wayne Stevenson and | am a student at University of Montana's school of
journalism. | am doing a story for UMNews, which is broadcast on KPAX and KTMF, and was
wondering if | could get any city council members to speak with me before next Tuesday on
matters involving Missoula and population growth. A quick response would be appreciated, as
| am trying to get a source list together for this story. This will be an on-camera interview.
Thank you,

Wayne Stevenson
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